(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

FAX No. 510 536 7589

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION

FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

(X3) DATE SURVEY

AME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER SUMMARY STREEMBUT OF SPROENCES PREFIX (EACH SPROENCY MIST 36 PRECEDED BY FULL (EACH CORRECTION SHOULD BE (EA	ATEMENT C	F DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDENSUPPLIENCLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER	(X2) MULTIPL A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION 01		E SURVEY IPLETED
STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, 2IP CODE SHELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER SUMMARY STATEMENT OF PRECEDED BY FULL FREGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) KARDO INITIAL COMMENTS K3 Building: 01 K6 Plan Approvat: 9/1/1987 K7 Survey Under: 2000 Existing K12 Structure Type: One Story, Type V (III), Fully Sprinklered The following reflects the findings of the California Department of Public Health: 31203 Census: 71 The facility is not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) for Long Term Care Facilities. NPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Building construction type and height meets one of the following: 19.1.6.2, 19.1.6.3, 19.1.6.4, 19.3.5.1			055292	8. WING		03,	02/2015
FREDULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) K 000 INITIAL COMMENTS K3 Building: 01 K6 Plan Approval: 9/1/1967 K7 Survey Under: 2000 Existing K12 Structure Type: One Story, Type V (III), Fully Sprinklered The following reflects the findings of the California Department of Public Health, during an annual Life Safety Code recertification survey. The findings are in accordance with 42 CFR (National Fire Protection Association) 101, Life Safety Code 2000 edition, Existing codes. Representing the Department of Public Health: 31203 Census: 71 The facility is not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) for Long Term Care Facilities. K012 Building construction type and height meets one of the following. 19.1.6.2, 19.1.6.3. 19.1.6.4, 19.3.5.1		BICHMOND NUR	SING CENTER	1	919 CUTTING BLVD		
K 3 Building: 01 K6 Plan Approval: 9/1/1967 K7 Survey Under: 2000 Existing K12 Structure Type: One Story, Type V (III), Fully Sprinklered The following reflects the findings of the California Department of Public Health, during an annual Life Safety Code recertification survey. The findings are in accordance with 42 CFR (National Fire Protection Association) 101, Life Safety Code 2000 edition, Existing codes. Representing the Department of Public Health: 31203 Census: 71 The facility is not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) for Long Term Care Facilities. K 012 SS=D Building: 01 of correction does not constitute admission or agreement by the provider of the truth of the facts alleged or conclusions set forth in the statement of deficiencies. The plan of correction is prepared and/or executed solely because it is required by the provisions of the federal and state law. This plan of correction constitutes my written credible allegation of compliance for the deficiencies noted. Representing the Department of Public Health: 31203 Census: 71 The facility is not in compliance with 42 CFR 483.70 (a) for Long Term Care Facilities. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Building construction type and height meets one of the following: 19.1.6.2, 19.1.6.3, 19.1.6.4, 19.3.5.1	PREFIX	VEACH DEFICIEN	(EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CONRECTIVE ACTION PREGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE		(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE AP	N SHOULD BE COMP	
	K 012	K3 Building: 01 K6 Plan Approva K7 Survey Under K12 Structure Ty Sprinklered The following re Department of F Life Safety Code findings are in a Federal Regular (National Fire P Safety Code 20 Representing th 31203 Census: 71 The facility is not 483.70 (a) for L NFPA 101 LIFE Building construction	al: 9/1/1967 er: 2000 Existing ype: One Story, Type V (III), Fully flects the findings of the California Public Health, during an annual er recertification survey. The accordance with 42 CFR (Code of tions) 483.70 (a) and NFPA rotection Association) 101, Life 00 edition, Existing codes. The Department of Public Health: The Compliance with 42 CFR and Term Care Facilities. The SAFETY CODE STANDARD The SAFETY CODE STANDARD The Safety code of the California The Care Facilities		of correction does not constitute admission or agreement by the of the truth of the facts allege conclusions set forth in the standeficiencies. The plan of comprepared and/or executed so because it is required by the of the federal and state law. Correction constitutes my write credible allegation of compliant deficiencies noted.	ute ne provider d or afement of rection is lely provisions This plan of ten nce for the	
		This STANDAR	RD is not met as evidenced by:			40	

Any deficiency statement ending with an asterisk (*) denotes a deficiency which the institution may be excused from correcting providing it is determined that other safeguards provide sufficient protection to the patients. (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disclosable 90 days following the date of survey whether or not a plan of correction is provided. For nursing homes, the above findings and plans of correction are disclosable 14 days following the date these documents are made available to the facility. If deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is regulable to continued program participation.

FORM CMS-2587(02-99) Previous Versions Obsolete

Event ID! GP3321

Facility ID: CA020000080

If continuation sheet Page 1 of 13

P. 003

FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION

(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA

(X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION A BUILDING OT

(X3) DATE SURVEY COMPLETED

055292

B. WING

03/02/2015

NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER

SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER

STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1919 CUTTING BLVD

SHIELD	S RICHMOND NURSING CENTER		RICHMOND, CA 94804		
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	COMPLETION DATE	
	Continued From page 1 Based on observation and interview, the facility failed to ensure the integrity of the building construction as evidenced by an unsealed penetrations in the walls. This affected one of three smoke compartments, which could result in the passage of smoke or fire to other locations in the event of a fire. NFPA 101, Life Safety Code, 2000 edition 19.1.6.2 Health care occupancies shall be limited to the types of building construction shown in Table 19.1.6.2. (See 8.2.1.) Exception:* Any building of Type I(443), Type I(332), Type II(222), or Type II(111) construction shall be permitted to include roofing systems involving combustible supports, decking, or roofing, provided that the following criteria are met: (a) The roof covering meets Class C requirements in accordance with NFPA 256, Standard Methods of Fire Tests of Roof Coverings. (b) The roof is separated from all occupied portions of the building by a noncombustible floor assembly that includes not less than 21/2 in. (6.4 cm) of concrete or gypsum fill. (c) The attic or other space is either unoccupied or protected throughout by an approved automatic sprinkler system. 8.2.1* Construction. Buildings or structures occupied or used in accordance with the individual occupancy chapters (Chapters 12 through 42) shall meet the minimum construction requirements of those chapters. NFPA 220, Standard on Types of Building Construction, shall be used to determine the requirements for the construction classification. Where the building or	× 012	What corrective action(s) will be accomplished for the patient(s) identified to have been affected by the deficient practice. 1. The approximately ½ inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall near the fire extinguisher across from Nurse Station1 that affected one of three smoke compartments was sealed on 3/02/2015 with 3M fire barrier sealant. 2. The approximately 3 ½ feet by 1 foot unsealed penetration in the wall in DSD office was sealed on 3/03/2015 with 5/8 fire rated sheet rock. How other patients having the potential to be affected by the deficient practice will be identified, and what corrective action will be taken. All residents have the potential to be affected. The penetrations have been sealed. What immediate measures and systemic changes will be put into place to ensure the deficient practice does not recur. Administrator and Maintenance Director will do monthly environmental/physical plant check. Any noted penetrations during these checks will be repaired immediately.		

facility includes additions or connected structures

States of the state of the state of

DEPART	MENT OF MEALT	RE & MEDICAID SERVICES				APPROVED 0938-0391
STATEMENT	OF DEFICIENCIES CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IOENTIFICATION NUMBER;	(X2) MULTIP A. BUILDING	LE CONSTRUCTION 5 01		E SURVEY FLETED
		055292	B. WING		03/	02/2015
	RICHMOND NURS			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE 1919 CUTTING BLVD RICHMOND, CA 94804		
(X4) ID FREFIX YAG	JEACH DESIGIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL . R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	- PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORREC (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPR DEFICIENCY)	ULD SE	COMPLETION DAYE
K-012	classification of the other of the follo (1) Separate built vertically-aligned with NFPA 221, Separate Walls, exhibiting Exception: The respondence of the connected provided 8.2.3.2.4.2* Pipe wires, air ducts, similar building through fire barrier (1) The space buthe fire barrier seconditions: a. It shall be fille of maintaining the barrier. b. It shall be provided (2) Where the penetrate the fire barrier to the following a. It shall be filled of the following a. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. b. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. conditions: a. It shall be provided in the between the iter of the following a. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. b. It shall be provided in the barrier. conditions: a. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. b. It shall be provided in the barrier. conditions: a. It shall be provided in the barrier. b. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. conditions: a. It shall be filled of maintaining the barrier. conditions as the barrier of the following as the shall be provided as a shall not pass the shall not	ruction types, the rating and he structure shall be based on wing: dings if a 2-hour or greater fire barrier wall in accordance standard for Fire Walls and Fire ists between the portions of the equirement of 8.2.1(1) shall not say approved separations as: -resistive type of construction of ortions, if no such separation is as, conduits, bus ducts, cables, pneumatic tubes and ducts, and service equipment that pass iers shall be protected as follows: etween the penetrating item and hall meet one of the following d with a material that is capable the fire resistance of the fire tected by an approved device that the specific purpose enetrating item uses a sleeve to e barrier, the sleeve shall be after barrier, and the space in and the sleeve shall meet one		How the facility plans to me performance to ensure con achieved and sustained. A QA review will be conducted the QA/CQI Committee on 2015 and then every 3 (quarterly) and as needed to for the completion of the environmental/physical plant and the correction of any in penetrations.	April 8, months monthly checks	

FAX No. 510 536 7589

shield Richmond

MAR/25/2015/WED 08:35 PM

P. 004

MAR/25/2015/WED 08:36 PM shield Richmond DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES FAX No. 510 536 7589

P. 005

FORM APPROVED OMB NO 0938-0391

ROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	055292					
ROVIDER OR SUPPLIE		B. WING _		03/0	02/2015	
RICHMOND NUR			STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODI 1919 CUTTING BLVD RICHMOND, CA 94804			
ICACIA OCCIONE	MOV MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL	PREFIX TAG	(EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SH	IOULD BE	(X5). COMPLETION DATE	
Continued From	page 3-	K 0	2			
a. The material s the fire resistant	shall be capable of maintaining be of the fire barrier. Shall be protected by an approved					
Maintenance Di observed.	rector on 3/2/15, the walls were					
the fire extingui 2. At 9:37 a.m. feet by 1 foot up the Director of The Maintenan rock was cut do near the DSD of regaining.	sealed penetration in the wall near sher across from Nurse Station 1, there was an approximately 3 1/2 nsealed penetration in the wall in Staff Development (DSD) office on Director stated that the sheet us to a leak in the shower room office, and they are in the process					
Doors protecting required enclosed hazardous areal those construction wood, or capal minutes. Door required to resume provided with enclosed are permitted.	ing corridor openings in other than sures of vertical openings, exits, or as are substantial doors, such as ted of 1¾ inch solid-bonded core ble of resisting fire for at least 20 is in sprinklered buildings are only list the passage of smoke. There is to the closing of the doors. Doors with a means suitable for keeping d. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3.6 19.3.6.3	5	What corrective action(s accomplished for the identified to have been a the deficient practice. 1. The approximately ½ in penetration above the break knob that affected two of the second sec	patient(s) ffected by ch circular room door hree smoke		
	Continued From a. The material sthe fire resistant b. The material sthe fire extinguion observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., inch circular unsthe fire extinguion of recular unsthe fire extinguion of received by 1 foot unstant by 1 foot u	Continued From page 3 a. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be protected by an approved device that is designed for the specific purpose. Findings: During the facility tour and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the walls were observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall near the fire extinguisher across from Nurse Station 1, 2. At 9:37 a.m., there was an approximately 3 1/2 feet by 1 foot unsealed penetration in the wall in the Director of Staff Development (DSD) office. The Maintenance Director stated that the sheet rock was cut due to a leak in the shower room near the DSD office, and they are in the process of repairing. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Doors protecting corridor openings in other than required enclosures of vertical openings, exits, or nazardous areas are substantial doors, such as those constructed of 1½ inch solid-bonded core wood, or capable of resisting fire for at least 20 minutes. Doors in sprinklered buildings are only required to resist the passage of smoke. There is no impediment to the closing of the doors. Doors are provided with a means suitable for keeping the door closed. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3.6	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 3 a. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be protected by an approved device that is designed for the specific purpose. Findings: During the facility tour and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the walls were observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall near the fire extinguisher across from Nurse Station 1. 2. At 9:37 a.m., there was an approximately 3 1/2 feet by 1 foot unsealed penetration in the wall in the Director of Staff Development (DSD) office. The Maintenance Director stated that the sheet rock was cut due to a leak in the shower room near the DSD office, and they are in the process of repairing. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY GODE STANDARD Doors protecting corridor openings in other than required enclosures of vertical openings, exits, or hazardous areas are substantial doors, such as those constructed of 1½ inch solid-bonded core wood, or capable of resisting fire for at least 20 minutes. Doors in sprinklered buildings are only required to resist the passage of smoke. There is no impediment to the closing of the doors. Doors are provided with a means suitable for keeping the door closed. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3.6 are permitted. 19.3.6.3	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) Centinued-From page 3 a. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be protected by an approved device that is designed for the specific purpose. Findings: During the facility tour and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the walls were observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall near the fire extinguisher across from Nurse Station 1. 2. At 9:37 a.m., there was an approximately 3 1/2 feet by 1 foot unsealed penetration in the wall in the Director of Staff Development (DSD) office. The Maintenance Director stated that the sheet rook was cut due to a leak in the shower room near the DSD office, and they are in the process of repairing. NEPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Doors protecting corridor openings in other than required enclosures of vertical openings, exits, or nazardous areas are substantial doors, such as those constructed of 1% inch solid-bonded core wood, or capable of resisting fire for at least 20 minutes. Doors in spinklered buildings are only required to resist the passage of smoke. There is no impediment to the closing of the doors, Doors are provided with a means suitable for keeping the door closed. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3.6 are permitted. 19.3.6.3	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH OEFFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY PULL REQUILATORY OR LSC (JOENTI-FYING INFORMATION) Continued From page 3 a. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be protected by an approved device that is designed for the specific purpose. Findings: During the facility tour and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the walls were observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall in the Director of Staff Development (DSD) office. The Maintenance Director stated that the sheet rook was cut due to a leak in the shower room near the DSD office, and they are in the process of repaning. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Doors protecting corridor openings in other than required enclosures of vertical openings, exits, or nazardous areas are substantial doors, such as those constructed of 14 inch solid-bonded core wood, or capable of resisting fire for at least 20 minutes. Doors in sprinklered buildings are only required to resist the passage of smoke. There is no impediment to the closing of the doors. Doors are provided with a means suitable for keeping the door closed. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3.6 are permitted. 19.3.6.3	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (REACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY PULL). REGULATORY OR LSG (DENTIFYING INFORMATION) Centificated Frem page 3 a. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be capable of maintaining the fire resistance of the fire barrier. b. The material shall be protected by an approved device that is designed for the specific purpose. Findings: During the facility tour and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the walls were observed. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular unsealed penetration in the wall in the Director of Staff Development (DSD) office. The Maintenance Director stated that the sheet rook was cut due to a leak in the shower room near the DSD office, and they are in the process of repaining. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD Dops protecting corridor openings in other than required enclosures of vertical openings, exits, or hazardous areas are substantial doors, such as those constructed of 1½ inch solid-bonded core wood, or capable of resisting fire for at least 20 minutes. Doors in sprinklered buildings are only required to resist the pessage of smoke. There is no impadiment to the closing of the doors. Doors are provided with a means suitable for keeping the door closed. Dutch doors meeting 19.3.6.3 is are permitted. 1. At 9:23 a.m., there was an approximately 1/2 inch circular penetration above the break room door known that affected two of three smoke compartments was sealed with 3M fire scalant on 3/02/15.

		RE & MEDICAID SERVICES	INO FILL TO	I CONCTOURT		MB NO.	
ATEMENT D PLAN O	OF DEFICIENCIES F CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	A. BUILDIN	LE CONSTRUCTION 3 01		(X3) DATE COMP	SURVEY
		055292	B. WING _			03/0	2/2015
AME OF F	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	R		STREET ADDRESS, O	CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE		
	RICHMOND NURS			1919 CUTTING BLV RICHMOND, CA			
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC (DENTIFYING INFORMATION)		ID PREFIX TAG	(EACH COR	ER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION RRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD ERENCED TO THE APPROPA DEFICIENCY)	BE	(X5) COMPLET DATE
	-Continued-From		K-01	2. The corri	dor to Room 16 tha	it was	
	in all health care			hard to open once in closed position that affected two of three smoke compartments was repaired on 3/18/15 by having the bottom part of the door panel trimmed to ensure proper opening and closing of the door.		smoke /18/15 e door	
	Based on obser rnaintain corrido smoke. This wa required force to unsealed penetr	D is not met as evidenced by: vation, the facility failed to r doors to resist the passage of s evidenced by a corridor that open, and by a door that had an ation. This affected two of three ments, and could result in the and flames in the event of a fire.		potential to deficient pro and what of taken. All residents affected. The	patients having to be affected by actice will be idem corrective action with the potential me penetration has door repaired to operly.	the tified, III be to be been	
	NFPA 101, Life 19.3.6.3 Corrido 19.3.6.3.1* Door other than required openings, exits, substantial door 13/4-in. (4.4-cm of construction 20 minutes and passage of smooth of the door and the door and the door and the fin. (2.5 cm) shat Exception No. Samilar auxiliary flammable or or other than the door and the fin. (2.5 cm) shat Exception No. Samilar auxiliary flammable or or other than the fine than the fi	Safety Code, 2000 Edition		systemic of place to ensidoes not recommend all facility operation. Maintenance environment Any noted corridor door closing projects of the place o	hanges will be put sure the deficient pro- cur. Director has log to doors monthly for Administrator Director will do mal/physical plant penetrations as we ors that aren't opening perly during these of red immediately.	check proper and onthly check, ell as	

protected throughout by an approved, supervised

MAR/25/2015/WED 08:36 PM shield Richmond FAX No. 510 536 7589 P. 007 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES DENTIFICATION NUMBER: AND PLAN OF CORRECTION COMPLETED A BHILDING DI 055292 B. WING 03/02/2015 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 1919 CUTTING BLVD SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER RICHMOND, CA 94804 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (X4) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION PREEIX REGULATORY OR USC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION) TAG CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DATE TAG DEFICIENCY How the facility plans to monitor its K-01-8 K018 Continued From page 5 performance to ensure corrections automatic sprinkler system in accordance with achieved and sustained. 19,3.5.2, the door construction requirements of A QA review will be conducted by the 19.3.6.3.1 shall not be mandatory, but the doors QA/CQI Committee on April 8, 2015 shall be constructed to resist the passage of and every 3 months (quarterly) and as needed to monitor for the completion of 19.3.6.3.2* Doors shall be provided with a means the. monthly logging suitable for keeping the door closed that is environmental/physical plant checks and acceptable to the authority having jurisdiction. The device used shall be capable of keeping the correction of any door fully closed if a force of 5 lbf (22 N) is penetrations and/or doors that aren't applied at the latch edge of the door. Roller opening or closing properly. latches shall be prohibited on corridor doors in buildings not fully protected by an approved automatic sprinkler system in accordance with 19.3.5.2. Exception No. 1: Doors to toilet rooms. bathrooms, shower rooms, sink closets, and similar auxiliary spaces that do not contain flammable or combustible materials. Exception No. 2: Existing roller latches demonstrated to keep the door closed against a force of 5 lbf (22 N) shall be permitted to be kept in service.

Findings:

During a tour of the facility and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the corridor doors were observed.

- At 9:58 a.m., the Break Room door had an approximately 1/2 inch circular penetration above the door knob. This finding was confirmed by the Maintenance Director.
- At 10:11 a.m., the door to Room 16 was hard to open once in closed position. The Maintenance Director used force to open the

Event ID: GP3321

shall be installed, tested, and maintained In

accordance with the applicable requirements of

National Fire Alarm Code, unless an existing installation, which shall be permitted to be

NFPA 70, National Electrical Code, and NFPA 72.

the single station smoke detectors

weekly according to the manufactures

specifications and this will be logged for

supporting documentation of the weekly

MAR/25/2015/WED 08:36 PM shield Richmond DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES FAX No. 510 536 7589

FORM APPROVED OMB NO. 0938-0391

(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER COMPLETED A. SUILDING 01 055292 B. WING 03/02/2015 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 1919 CUTTING BLVD SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER RICHMOND, CA 94804 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (XS) COMPLETION DATE OXA) ID (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION GROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) How the facility plans to monitor its Continued-From page-7performance to ensure corrections continued in use, subject to the approval of the achieved and sustained. authority having jurisdiction. A QA review will be conducted by NFPA 72, National Fire Alarm Code, 1999 Edition. the QA/CQI Committee on April 8, 7-1.1.1 Inspection, testing, and maintenance 2015 and every 3 months (quarterly) programs shall satisfy the requirements of this and as needed to monitor that the weekly logging is being done to code, shall conform to the equipment manufacturer's recommendations, and shall provide documentation that the verify correct operation of the fire alarm system. single station smoke detectors are being check weekly according to the manufactures specifications. Findings: During observation, document review and interview with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the single station smoke detectors were observed. At 9:51 a.m., the facility failed to provide documentation for the testing of single station smoke detectors. The Maintenance Director stated that the single station smoke detectors are tested monthly, but not tested weekly as per the manufacturers recommendation. NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY GODE STANDARD K 076 K 076 K 076 SS=D Medical gas storage and administration areas are What corrective action(s) will be protected in accordance with NFPA 99, Standards accomplished for the patient(s) identified to have been affected by for Health Care Facilities. the deficient practice. (a) Oxygen storage locations of greater than The empty E-cylinder that was marked 3,000 cu.ft. are enclosed by a one-hour empty and stored in the same rack as separation. eleven marked full E-cylinders which of affected one three (b) Locations for supply systems of greater than compartments and could result in 3,000 ou.ft. are vented to the outside. NFPA 99 confusion and delay if a full cylinder is 4.3.1.1.2, 19.3.2.4 needed in the event of an emergency was put in the empty rack immediately

on 3/02/15 the day of the survey.

A QA review will be conducted by the QA/CQI Committee on April 8, 2015 and every 3 months (quarterly) and as needed to monitor for the completion of the monthly environmental/physical plant checks and the correction of any misplaced E-cylinders. This will also determine if more in-servicing is required.

jurisdiction

(4) Repair shops

(5) Soiled linen rooms

(6) Trash collection rooms

(7) Rooms or spaces larger than 50 ft2 (4.6 m2).

combustible supplies and equipment in quantities deemed hazardous by the authority having

including repair shops, used for storage of

(8) Laboratories employing flammable or

combustible materials in quantities less than

Manifolds.

4-3.5.2.1 (b) 27

in Containers-Level 1

4-3.5.2.1 Gases in Cylinders and Liquefied Gases

(b) Special Precautions- Oxygen Cylinders and

Great care shall be exercised in handling oxygen

FAX No. 510 536 /589

P. DIZ

FORM APPROVED
MR NO. 0938-0391

OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES AND PLAN OF CORRECTION COMPLETED A. BUILDING 01 055292 B. WING 03/02/2015 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 1919 CUTTING BLVD SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER RICHMOND, CA 94804 PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION

(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL REGULATORY OR LSC (DENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE DEFICIENCY)	COMPLETION DATE
K-076	-Gontinued From page 10	K-076	to any the major state of the major of the state of the s	remain and a fe
	to prevent contact of oxygen under pressure with oils, greases, organic lubricants, rubber, or other materials of an organic nature. The following regulations, based on those of the CGA Pamphiet G-4, Oxygen, shall be observed: 27. Freestanding cylinders shall be properly chained or supported in a proper cylinder stand or cart.			
	NFPA 99 Standard for Health Care Facilities, 1999 Edition 4-5.5.2.2 Storage of Cylinders and Containers (b) Nonflammable Gases. 1. Storage shall be planned so that cylinders can be used in the order in which they are received from the supplier. 2. If stored within the same enclosure, empty cylinders shall be segregated from full cylinders. Empty cylinders shall be marked to avoid confusion and delay if a full cylinder is needed hurriedly.			
	Findings:			
	During a tour of the facility with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the oxygen storage rooms were observed.			
K 14	At 10:00 a.m., in the Oxygen Storage room across from the Dining room, there was one marked empty E-cylinder stored in the same rack as eleven marked full E-cylinders. 7 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD	K 147		
SS≏l	Electrical wiring and equipment is in accordance with NFPA70, National Electrical Code, 9.1.2			
		-		

STATEMEN	T OF DEFICIENCIES OF CORRECTION	(X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:	(X2) MULTI A. BUILDIN B. WING	PLE CONSTRUCTION G 01	(X3) DAT	0938-0391 E SURVEY PLETED 02/2015
	PROVIDER OR SUPPLIE	R		STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATS, ZIP CODE 1919 CUTTING BLVD RICHMOND, CA 94804		02/2015
(X4) ID PREFIX TAG	CACH DEELCIEN	STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES NCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL R LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION)	PREFIX TAG	PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHO CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APP DEFICIENCY)	DULD BE	(X5) COMPLETION DATE
K 1.4	Based on obsermaintain the electuse of a surge puthree smoke continued the ignition of an NFPA 101, Life Sectoric. Electrical Code, which shall be in according for the service, subject thaving jurisdiction NFPA 70, Nation 110-12. Mechan equipment shall workmanlike may unused opening gutters, cabinets shall be effective substantially equipment. 400-7 Uses Per (a) Uses. Flexible following: 1) Pendants (a) Wiring of (b) Connect and mobile sign (c) Connect facilitate their for the sign (c) Connect facilitate their for the substantial for their facilitate their for the substantial for the sign (c) Connect facilitate their for the substantial for the sign (c) Connect facilitate their for the substantial for the substantial for the substantial facilitate their for the substantial facilitate their for the substantial facilitate their facilitate their for the substantial facilitate their facilitate th	vation, the facility failed to circal wiring, as evidenced by the rotector. This affected one of inpartments, and could result in electrical fire. Safety Code, 2000 Edition ectrical wiring and equipment dance with NFPA 70, National unless existing installations, ermitted to be continued in to approval by the authority on. Inal Electrical Code, 1999 Edition in the installed in a neat and anner. (a) Unused Openings. It is in boxes, raceways, auxiliary is, equipment cases, or housings ely closed to afford protection uivalent to the wall of the installed in a neat and of the installed in a neat and anner. (b) in a neat and anner. (c) Unused Openings in boxes, raceways, auxiliary is, equipment cases, or housings ely closed to afford protection uivalent to the wall of the installed only for the in		What corrective action(s) accomplished for the identified to have been af the deficient practice. The water cooler system plugged into a surge protector directly into the wall outlet in Bar that affected one of the compartments was unplugged surge protector on 3/02/15 the survey and plugged directly wall electrical outlet. How other patients has potential to be affected deficient practice will be and what corrective action taken. All residents have the poter affected. The water cooler synplugged directly into the wall outlet.	that was instead of the Sports ree smoke from the day of the vinto the by the identified, in will be attal to be steed and steed on and steed on and steed on and steed on a ste	

FAA NO. 51U 050 7569

r. U14 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES FORM APPROVED CENTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES OMB NO. 0938-0391 (X1) PROVIDER/SUPPLIER/CLIA (X2) MULTIPLE CONSTRUCTION (X3) DATE SURVEY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES DENTIFICATION NUMBER: COMPLETED A. BUILDING 01 AND PLAN OF CORRECTION A WING 055202 03/02/2015 STREET ADDRESS, CITY, STATE, ZIP CODE NAME OF PROVIDER OR SUPPLIER 1919 CUTTING BLVD SHIELDS RICHMOND NURSING CENTER RICHMOND, CA 94804 SUMMARY STATEMENT OF DEFICIENCIES (EACH DEFICIENCY MUST BE PRECEDED BY FULL PROVIDER'S PLAN OF CORRECTION in TXAT ID PREFIX (EACH CORRECTIVE ACTION SHOULD BE COMPLETION PREFIX REGULATORY OR LSC IDENTIFYING INFORMATION DATE CROSS-REFERENCED TO THE APPROPRIATE TAG TAG DEFICIENCY) What immediate measures Continued-From-page 1-2 systemic changes will be put into place to ensure the deficient practice vibration 8) Appliances where the fastening means does not recur. and mechanical connections are specifically Staff in-servicing will be done on designed to permit ready removal for 3/25/15 to make sure that staff is maintenance and repair, and the appliance is instructed on understanding that such intended or identified for flexible cord connection\ device such as water cooler system 9) Data processing cables as permitted by should be plugged directly into wall Section 645-5 electrical outlet and they should check t0) Connection of moving parts with Maintenance Director if unsure. 11) Temporary wiring as permitted in Sections Administrator and Maintenance Director 305-4 b)& 305-4 c) will do monthly environmental/physical 400-8. Uses not Permitted. Unless specifically permitted in Section 400-7, flexible cords and plant check which will include making cables shall not be used for the following: sure that the water cooler system (1) As a substitute for the fixed wiring of a continues to be plugged directly into wall electrical outlet. (2) Where run through holes in walls, structural ceilings suspended ceilings, dropped ceilings, or

How the facility plans to monitor its performance to ensure corrections achieved and sustained.

A OA review will be conducted by the QA/CQI Committee on April 8, 2015 and every 3 months (quarterly) and as needed to monitor for the completion of the monthly environmental/physical plant checks to make sure the watercolor system continues to be plugged directly in the wall electrical outlet.

similar openings

During a tour of the facility with the Maintenance Director on 3/2/15, the electrical wiring in the facility was observed.

(3) Where run through doorways, windows, or

permitted to be attached to building surfaces in

accordance with the provisions of Section 364-8.

(4) Where attached to building surfaces Exception: Flexible cord and cable shall be

At 10:15 a.m., there was a water cooler system plugged into a surge protector instead of directly into the wall outlet in the Sports Room. This finding was confirmed by the Maintenance Director.